DIVISION OF STATE COLLEGES
50 FRANKLIN STREET  +  BOSTON, 02110 -+ TELEPHONE  542-2970

March 22, 1965

Dr. D. Justin McCarthy, President Re: Mass. State Project E63-7

State College New Library
Framingham, Massachusetts State College at Framingham
Dear Sir:

Transmitted herewith please find one copy of the specifications
under the referenced project as prepared by Desmond and Lord,

Please return these with the plans as per our letter of March 15, 1965,
Sincerely yours,

/;/ / /
: S

Francis X. Guindon
Assistant Director

BDL:k

Enc.

STATE COLLEGES AT:

Boston * Bridgewater ¢ Fitchburg * Framingham ¢ Lowell * North Adams * Salem * Westfield * Worcester

Massachusetts College of Art * Massachusetts Maritime Academy



OUTLINa SPECIFICATIONS
FOR
PROJUCT E63-7R CONTRACT NC. 1
LIBRARY AND LABCRATORY BUILDING

STATZ COLLEGE AT FRAMINGHAM

THE COMMONWEALTH COF MASSACHUSETTS
BURKAU CF BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

DEPARTMNT CF ~DUCATICON
¢

DISMOND & LORD, INC. ARCHITLECTS

SEPP FIRNKAS STAUCTUAAL SNGINZELS

FRANCIS J. LINsHAN, JR. HIWATING, VGNTILATING & AIii CONDITIONING
ENGINEERS

R. W. SULLIVAN PLUMBING & SANITARY “NGINZZRS

MCCARRON & HUFNAGLZ LLECTRICAL ENGINEERS



